From: Mills Hugh

Sent: 21 April 2004 22:15
To: MacSherry Eavan
Subjsct: FW: Lucy Crawford: N
Importance: High
Sansithvily: Confidential
LCRAWFORD.DOC
Eavan,

Please print off this e-mail and the attachment for my folder.
Hugh

————— Original Message-----
From: Mills Hugh
it 21 April 2004 16:08
u: Kelly Jim; Fee Eugene .
Cc: O'Rawe Bridget; MacSherry Edvan; McGurk Marese
Subject: FW: Lucy Crawford
importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Jim/Eugene,

Bridget prepared this following our meeting with the WHSSC. Itis longer than | envisaged, however I've discussed with

Maggie how she might handle in view of the press attendance at their mesting.

She agreed that it wouldn't be appropriate to discuss the detail of the casg in pub‘lic, However she would report tlhat
our meeting took place, a briefing had been provided and that further follow up with the Trust would take placel.d ;
mentioned to her our thoughts on her involvement and she agreed that she would welcome this, however woulan

share the details as these weren't firmed up.

o make contact with Maggie after the meeting to

The Council have their mesting to-morrow afternoon and | agreed t . :
. if further coverage was envisaged we prief staff as

hear the outcome and any press interest. It would be important that
~anropriate.
! ‘

ah

————— Original Message-----
From: McGurk Marese

Sent: 21 April 2004 14:02

To: 'Reilly Maggie'

Cc: 'Loughran Kitty"; Mills Hugh
Subject: Lucy Crawford
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Maggie
Pleaze find attached briefing note on the LC case.

Marese

Corior-ate Affairs Dept
LC - SLT OB~ 14 —290




missi n to the Children’s Ward, Erne Hospital by the

1£ ATY Was rc"::ilazfrr::v;% for adm
Dr Kirby, with a history of fever, vomiting and

Ol cal‘ Jeneral Practiticner, |
drowsiness on 12 April 2000 at 7. ﬁ.Opm,

She was conunenced on 1V Fluids at approximately 11.00pm. Dr O’Donohoe
carried out the introduction of the ¥ as the junior medical officer had been unable
to o so. Lucy was moved to a side ward later, following a bout of diarrhoea. At
about 2.5%am on 13 April 2000 Lucy’s rnother alerted staff to her observations

that Lucy appeared to be having a fit.

Medical ma*f ai the Erne Hospitel, were involved in an attempt to stabilise Lucy,
ransferred to the ICU/HDU at the Erne Hospital while transfer was
EG the Paediatric Intensive Unit at Royal Belfast Hospital for Sick

FET

She was
arranged
Children. Lucy’s transfer was managed by a Consultant Paediatrician and an ICU

MNurse from the Froe Hospital, Lucy left the Erne Hospital at around 6.30am,

arriving ot Belfast after §.00am on 13 April 2000,

Following a period of care, at the Royal Hospital, Lucy was extubated at 1.00pm
on 14 Apm 2000 and died at around 1.15pm on the same day.

Adverse Incident Review:

Followin ag Lucy's death, Dr (YDonohoe, Consultant Paediairician, advised Dr
Kelly, Medical irector, Sperrin Lakeland Trust. Dr Kelly advised Mr Mills,
Chief Executive and Mr Fee, Director m‘ f?u:utg Hospital Services, requesting that
Mr Fee establish 2 review of Lucy’s cars at the Eme Hc»bpmal - In 2000 the
practice of e=ivers&* neident review molvmo an external opinion was relatively
uncommon within NI This represented an evolving practice being led within the
Trust, by ﬂr > i@czdlcal Director under the Lhmcax & Social Care Governance
arrangernents. - Later the same day, 14 April 2000, Mr Fee agreed to jointly co-
ordinate a review with Dr Anderson, Clinical Director of Women & Children’s
Services. The review included; a case note review; review of written comment
from staff involved in Lucy's care; discussions with other relevant staff] an
independen ’r external opinion on specific clinical matters from Dr M Quinn,
%i,oz sulta aema rician, Altnagelvin Trust. The Trust concluded that there had
been communication difficulties and there was poor record keeping.

:

OB = ety —  JAN
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nalised on 31 July 2000, A range of actions were
o meet with the Crawford family to share the outcome
yet happened at the point at which the family invoked

¢ met with the familv, at their request, during May 2000.

ntact was initiated via WHSSC in September 2000, In the period from

Septeraber 2000 — March ""‘"ID‘% gight letters were issued by the Trust in

correspondencs with the famuly and the Counsil,

ndence the Trust femmwa 1o encourage the {amil Y to participate
Trust staff so that the findings of the internal review, based on

)}L?u., V_‘/iﬂ
These offers were not

'raf@'rmzzz‘tiu avaliable, at that tirce, could be shared.
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On 10 J WAy 0 2001, My MacCressan wrote to Mrs Crawford, on behalf of Mr
ief Exenut ive, enclosing a summary report, prepared by Mr Fee, Director

I‘\/ii!‘}b
Ac H@: ital Services in relation to Lucy’s care. This concluded by
ENCOUraging the farn nily to participate in a meeting to discuss the facts, as known

and contained in the surmary.

This was followed up with a further offer of a meeting in the letter from Mr Mills
te the Crawford family on 30 March 2001, This was not availed of.

A criticism of the Trust has been the decision not to provide a copy of the external
report of the independent consultant. At the time the decision was not to issue the
eport, but rather seek to meet face to face to discuss its content. This was a
gﬁ%mhme attempt to avold the potential misunderstanding or misreading of its
content. A copy of the report has since been sent, via Solicitors, cn 30/03/04.

Litigatign:
The family insugated legal proceedings on 27/04/01 which concluded in an out of
court &f*tti@fzwn‘f in December 2003, An aspect of the settlement was an

acceptance by the Trust of its liability in the matter. Durmg the course of the legal
proceedings the Trust becams aware of, and was then formally advised that the
{Zoroner had indicated his intention to reopen Lucy’s case for an inquest. (Prior to
this the death certificate had been agreed with and signed by the Coroner’s office).
An important concept to bear in mind is that of the Bolam principle. This involves
testing the standard of clinical p:rev;use at the time. Research publications in the
BMJ in March 2001 highlighted the emerging trend in adverse outcomes for
children treated with Sclution 18.  Additionally the death of Rachel Ferguson in
2001, at }ﬁ‘rz’saﬁel‘f'n Hospital, and subsequent inquest resulted in guidance being
issued by the CMO regarding the cessation of the use of the particular fluids used.
This practice has ”e en chang ed within the Trust in 2001 as a result of the Medical

Diirsctor recognizing similarities in the outcome of the two cases.

o
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s Trust received correspondence on behalf of Mrs

EJK LL},\.J [S10351
Erne Hospital and her G.P. The Patient/Client

STRWIOT d 21 TSN
Advma‘te ade co with the family G.P. 1o ersure effective support was in
place. Based oo legal advice the option of mediation, considered at the time, was

pot takern Mrs Crawford was written to, advising of this. The letter of 28/03/03
indvcat d the Trusis wv n to meet followiag conclusion of litigation. A further
rainding Mr & Mrs Crawford of t this offer.
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m of zhe litigarion, the Trust indicated its intention to issue an
rd family. Legal advice, based on discussions with the
csentatives was not to do so at that time, A letter of apology
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YEpre
s issued on 19/434/04 afier the conclusion of the inguest.

Coroner’s i lﬁ et
The Coroner’s Inouest commenced on Tuesday 17 February and concluded on
Thursday ;,3 Hebruary 2004, Ehe Coroner, Mr John Lecky concluded that the

X

cause of death was:

I-'

da}  Cerebral Oedema

B ,.ﬂgczute D}.mﬂziemai Hyponatraemia
¢} Excess Dilute Fluid
2 (rastroenteritis

e also stated that ke would share all the papers with the Chief Medical Officer
and writs to her to highlight the need for practice to be reviewed. Furthermore he
advised that he would also refar all papers to the General Medical Council. The

%

Trust is co-operating with both the CMO and GMC in consideration of this case.

The Trust plans 1o reflect on the Coroner’s findings to assess what additional
lessons nan be learned from Lucy’s tragic death beyond those identified in the
initial review and the introduction of practice changes in line with the Chief
Medical Officer’s guidance. it also intends to reflect on process and systems
issues highlighted.

Media/Public Information:

Careful sideration was been given at all stages to the likelihood of press and
public m?cw“* in this case, The approach has been to protect confidentiality, as

Dot 1
nppmpr”m, not o seek to publically counter the family’s assertions, and to seek to
inform/reassure public understanding of the issues particularly that appropriate

161

changes in clinical practice had been introduced to services.

wﬁ"ﬁé Fuecutive
April 2004
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